w Kelly O'Neill <koneill@ci.sandy.or.us>
OREGON EXHIBIT HH

FW: Deer Meadows Application in Sandy, Oregon

Robinson, Michael C. <MRobinson@schwabe.com> Wed, Oct 6, 2021 at 12:31 PM
To: "Kelly O'Neill Jr." <koneill@ci.sandy.or.us>, Dave Vandehey <dave.vandehey@rolltideproperties.com>, Tracy Brown
<tbrownplan@gmail.com>

Cc: David Doughman <David@gov-law.com>

Hi, Kelly. Please place this email in the record before the planning Commisison s part of the Applciant's first open record
period submittal.

Michael C. Robinson
Shareholder

Direct: 503-796-3756
Mobile: 503-407-2578
mrobinson@schwabe.com

Schwabe Williamson & Wyatt

From: Robinson, Michael C. <MRobinson@schwabe.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 6:29 AM

To: Jon Makler <Jon.Makler@odot.state.or.us>; Abraham Tayar <Abraham.Tayar@odot.state.or.us>
Cc: Dave Vandehey <Dave.Vandehey@accessmax.com>

Subject: Deer Meadows Application in Sandy, Oregon

Good morning, Jon and Avi.

My client Dave and | had a call with Kelly O’Neil last week to talk about the Deer Meadows application. Kelly said that you
intended you to ask the DOJ to get involved in this application. It would seem appropriate that you’d want to talk with the
applicant about ODOT'’s issues before submitting a comment on the application.

Can we schedule a call for next week after Labor Day?

Thanks. Mike

Sent from my iPhone

NOTICE: This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney
work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or
distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.
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